The London and District Men's Dart League



EXECUTIVE MEETING

November 2, 2022

Attendance:

Member's Name	P/A	Member's Name	P/A	
(President) Val Wilson	P	(Vice President) Dave DesChamp	P	
(Treasurer) Dave DeGroot	P	(Scorekeeper-web) Andrew Ferguson	P	
(Director) Gerry Leon	P	(Director) Ed Lewanick	P	
(Director) Ken Vowles Jr.	P	(Director) Rob McCrae	P	
(Secretary) Ben Garner	P			

Chair: Val

Called to Order: 19:00

<u>Past Minutes:</u> The minutes from the October 5th meeting were emailed to the Board for their reading by the Secretary on November 2nd. The Secretary motions to accept the minutes, seconded by Director Ken, carried.

<u>Financial Report:</u> The Treasurer reports that the current balance is \$42,912.28. The Treasurer motions to accept the financial report as sent to the Executive Board on November 2nd, seconded by Direct Ed, carried.

Reports of Officers: Director Ed has nothing to report.

Director Ken reports he has the tournament sheets and money for the Dave Owen Memorial Tournament and hands in \$202.00 to the Treasurer. The tournament sheets are handed over to the Scorekeeper.

Director Gerry has nothing to report.

Director Rob has nothing to report.

The Treasurer has nothing to report.

The Vice-President reports that there was mention of arguing between Chris E. And a member on Eagles and that he will reach out to the teams and find out more.

The President reports he has the tournament sheets and money for the John McGregor Memorial Tournament. The Treasurer already has the \$362.00 from the tournament. The tournament sheets are handed over to the Scorekeeper. The President also reports that the new shirts have been ordered. The President reports that he has a \$45.00 player addition and hands the money in to the Treasurer.

The Scorekeeper reports that the spots open in Intermediate Singles have been filled.





EXECUTIVE MEETING

November 2, 2022

The Secretary reports that he has \$190.00 in player additions and replacements and hands this in to the Treasurer.

<u>Old Business:</u> The Scorekeeper starts a discussion regarding his league laptop and advises that he is still shopping around and will advise at the next meeting.

The Treasurer starts a discussion regarding the list and receipts needed from the Secretary and this is tabled until the next meeting.

The President starts a discussion regarding the league website. A discussion occurs and the quotes in hand are compared. A motion is put forward by the President to award the build contract to Ben G., seconded by the Treasurer and passes with 8 For and 1 Abstain.

The President starts a discussion regarding the league credit cards and is advised that the bankj still hasn't reached back by the Treasurer. This is tabled until the next meeting.

<u>New Business:</u> The Vice-President starts a discussion regarding Pete's Sports and the ability to get league apparel. It is decided that a meeting will be setup with the Vice President and the Treasurer to look into this further and more information will be provided at the next meeting.

The President starts a discussion regarding the upcoming Charity Tournament. It is decided that the Vice President and the Secretary will run this tournament.

Motion to Adjourn: Made by Director Ed, seconded by Director Ken

Next meeting is December 7th. Meeting closed at 20:08

Ben Garner

Secretary: L.D.M.D.L. Phone: 519-719-7010

Email: secretary@ldmdl.ca